



March 28, 2017

Envirodyne Laboratories, Inc.
Attn: Tanny Busby
11011 Brooklet Drive, Suite 230
Houston, TX 77099

Re: Wastewater Laboratory Services (Bid #15-033)

Dear Vendor:

Your company was awarded the above referenced contract for the City of League City as a primary vendor. The City has the option to renew this contract and would like to do so pending your agreement to honor the **original unit prices** (attached). The details of the contract terms are enclosed. Please review, check either agree or disagree and return the signed vendor agreement and document to:

City of League City, TX
Attn: Cathleen Timmerman, Contract Administrator
300 W. Walker Street
League City, TX 77573

Should you have any questions regarding this renewal proposal, you may contact me at 281-554-1334.

Thank you for partnering with the City of League City.

Respectfully,

Cathleen Timmerman
Contract Administrator



Envirodyne Laboratories, Inc.

Wastewater Laboratory Services (Bid #15-033)

Original Contract Period: 7/8//2015 to 7/7/2017

Proposed Contract Renewal Period: 7/8/2017 to 7/7/2019

☒ I agree to renew my existing contract at the original prices (Attachment A) and proposed renewal period listed above.

☐ I disagree (if so, please give brief explanation)

Tanny O. Busby
Printed Name

(281) 568-7880
Telephone No

Tanny O. Busby
Signature

March 29, 2017
Date

Must be signed by a person having authority to bind the firm in a contract.

City of League City:	
Dept. Director Name (printed):	
(signature):	Date:

Assistant City Manager Name (printed):	
(signature):	Date: